



Brittney S. Price

951-403-4444

1926 S. Rimpau Blvd.

Los Angeles, California 90016

BrittneySPrice@gmail.com/ BrittneySPrice.com/ Instagram: @BrittneySPrice

About the Artist

Brittney Price is a Los Angeles based fine artist and muralist specializing in impactful visual commentary on current events. As a female Black American, Brittney's perspective of life is unique, her art brings representation for this often overlooked demographic. It is Brittney's intent to uplift, celebrate and teach her community using art as a vessel. .

Skills & Abilities

Artist with 5 years of related work experience, as well as a portfolio of varied accomplishments including referenced exhibitions and achievements. Possesses a strong sense of artistry and forward thinking, displayed across all art pieces.

Experience

Self- Employed –Los Angeles, CA

Artist (Freelance) -December 2019– Present

- Fall 2019- Present-Kolor Kloset Studio sole paint instructor for paint and sip classes, Carson, Ca.
- Oct 2019- Graff Lab commissioned live paint artist for Opera in the Park, Los Angeles, CA
- Summer 2019- Artist in residence at the Keep Your Change Inc. Summer Academic Enrichment Program, Long Island NY.
- January 2019- ComfortLA mural, Inglewood, CA
- February 2019- JuiceBot mural, Arts District- Los Angeles, CA
- March 2019- produced a look book digital designs for Sierra Drive, Los Angeles, CA
- January 2020- NBC Commercial Olympic Mural for Nyja Huston
- April 2020- We Rise LA Digital Campaign
- May 2020- LA Commons Healthy Kids Zone (Fremont) Assistant Instructing Artist
- July 2020- Change.org #20millionvoices Campaign
- October 2020- Paint the City Peaceful x Beverly Center Public Art Gallery
- October 2020- LA Commons Go Vote Campaign – Lead Instructing Artist

- November 2020- Music Video Commissioned mural for Ghetto Film School through music artist PJ
- November 2020- NBCLX Feature “I VOTED” Sticker Campaign
- December 2020- Avocado Mattress Kamala Harris/ Ruby Bridges Mural
- January 2021- Exploring the Arts/ LA Commons- “Adinkra & Me”- creative workshop creator and instructor.
- January 2021- The California Endowment Black History Month feature “Flight Song”
- February 2021- Impact Real Life or Eagle Rock Elementary- Freedom Quilt- creative workshop creator and instructor.
- February 2021 to Current- LA Commons Story Circle Initiative
- March 2021 to Current- We Rise LA/ CAAM/LA Commons- Collaborative Mental Health Awareness public installation with artist Dominique Moody.
- April 2021- HBO Max/ Sex Life of College Girls- Commissioned Work
- April- June 2021- Quilombos/ LA Commons- Confronting Anti-Blackness teacher and Lead Artist
- May 2021- BLM LA Chapter- “Adinkra & Me” creative workshop creator and instructor.

Education

- December 2009 -Associates in Arts Riverside, CA Riverside City College

Additional Skills

- Proficient in Procreate, Canva, Adobe Suite Software including Photoshop, Illustrator, and Sketch.
- Zoom Virtual Paint Instructor.

Exhibitions

- July 2020- “Breonna Taylor” Mural
- June 2020- “George Floyd” Mural
- July 2020- Change.org #20millionvoices Campaign “Propulsion” Mural (7th and Washington St)
- May 2020- LA Commons Healthy Kids Zone (Fremont) Assistant Artist (Fremont High School- Avalon and 79th St)
- October 2020- Paint the City Peaceful x Beverly Center Public Art Gallery “Lady J” Mural (La Cienega and Beverly)
- December 2020- Kamala Harris inspired “Excuse Me I’m Speaking” Mural (Avocado Mattress- Montana and 14th St)
- April 2021- Ladies First LA (Redondo Beach, Ca) Group Exhibition
- March 2021 to Current- We Rise LA/ CAAM/LA Commons- Collaborative Mental Health Awareness public installation with artist Dominique Moody. California African American Museum (600 State Drive, Exposition Park Los Angeles, CA 90037) and Leimert Park (4395 Leimert Blvd. Los Angeles, Ca 90008)